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From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 5:03 PM

To: perkins.exploration@sasktel.net

Cc: Karen Kharatyan; Megan Porter (megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Subject: 130619 2BE-NLP---- New Application - Information Required

Attachments: 080610 2BE-NUE0810 New Licence-OMLE.pdf; 090611 2BE-NUE0810 Amendment 1 -
OT2E.pdf

Importance: High

Good day Trevor:

It has come to our attention that a previous licence was issued for this same project area, under the name of Cameco
Corporation (see attached). Can you please confirm that this is the case. If so then we will consider your current
application as a renewal of the expired Cameco licence and change the file number to 2BE-NUEO810 renewal. We will
require the following to complete the application.
1. Spill Contingency Plan
2. Abandonment and Restoration Plan
3. The submitted Camp Questionnaire states that no camp operation will be included with the scope of the
proposed licence. However, the project summary states that “all work will be helicopter supported and run out
of Properity Goldfields Kiyuk Lake camp”. Clarification is needed with respect to the potential camp operations
under the proposed licence. If Prosperity Goldfields Kiyuk Lake camp is to be used, an authorization from
Prosperity is required, advising that your company has permission to use Prosperity’s camp facilities.
4. Section 8 of the camp questionnaire states, as history of the site, that “diamond drilling occurred in
2008....". Please advise under what licence number and under what company name this activity was authorized.
5. Mention is made in the submitted financial responsibility that proposed exploration drilling activities this
summer will take place at Nueltin Lake Project, a joint venture with Cameco Corporation. Our office requires
clarification in writing of the joint venture between the two companies.

There may be outstanding water use fees and annual reports associated with the previous licence. This will be
confirmed once | hear back from you on the above issues.

Regards,



